
 

 
 

        
 

Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 
Tuesday, February 5, 2019 – 6:00 PM  
 

Call to Order 
 
Minutes 
            Public Comment 
            January 15, 2019  
  
General 
 
Legal Matters 

Public Comment 
Local Law #1 of 2019, Reduced Speed Limit in Kilbourn Road Neighborhood 
Stop Signs – Kilbourn Road Neighborhood 
 

Financial Matters 
             
Operational Matters 

Public Comment 
Bagged, Bundled and Containerized Yard Debris Contract 
 

Personnel Matters 
Public Comment 
Hiring Recommendations 
Training 
 

Recreational Matters 
            Public Comment 
            2019 Spring Recreation Program 
            Brochure Printing Vendor – Authorization 
            Community Events Schedule 
  
 
 
Other Business 
Public Comment 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 
Kevin Beckford 

Matthew J. O’Connor 
Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 15, 2019 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
JANUARY 15, 2019 

 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, January 15, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. 
local time in Pittsford Town Hall. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilpersons Kevin Beckford, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Matthew J. O’Connor and Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  There were no Town Board members absent. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Gregory J. Duane, 

Finance Director; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation Director; Robert B. Koegel, Town 
Attorney; Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk, Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director and 
Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to Supervisor. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were nineteen (19) members of the public in attendance, one staff member and an 

interpreter.   
 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. Thereafter, the Town Clerk noted all 
members present and the Supervisor invited Councilman Beckford to lead in the Pledge to the Flag.   
 
Supervisor Smith welcomed Monroe County Legislator Howard Maffucci and the entire Pittsford Village Board:  
Mayor Robert Corby and Trustees Frank Galusha, Dan Keating, Margaret Caraberis and Lili Lanphear. 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 18, 2018 AND JANUARY 2, 2019 APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Meeting Minutes of the December 18, 2018 and January 2, 2019 was offered by 
Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of the December 18, 2018 and January 2, 2019 are approved as written. 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 31, 2018 APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Meeting Minutes of the December 31, 2018 was offered by Supervisor Smith, 
seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger 
and Smith.  Abstain:  O’Connor and Townsend.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of the December 31, 2018 are approved as written. 
 
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Supervisor Smith reminded the public of several events organized by residents and Councilman Beckford in 
conjunction with the upcoming holiday honoring the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.  These include: 

 Tonight, January 15:  Pittsford Community Library – Fisher Meeting Room, 6:30 – 9PM:  Movie “Fences” 
and panel discussion immediately following the movie 

 January 16:  Pittsford Fire Hall Station No. 2, 465 Mendon Road, 7PM – 9PM:  Panel Discussion – 
Pittsford graduates of color reflect on childhood experiences. 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 15, 2019 
 

2 
 

 January 17:  Pittsford Community Library – Fisher Meeting Room, 6:30PM – 8PM:  Movie “The Courage 
to Love” and panel discussion thereafter. 

 January 19:  Kings Bend Park, North Lodge:  Story Telling Event, 12 – 1PM & 2-3PM. 
 
 
PROCLAMATION IN HONOR OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY  
A Proclamation in honor of Martin Luther King Day was read aloud by the Town Board as follows:   
 

Whereas, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. was an unwavering champion for justice and understanding, whose 
activism shined the light on injustice and illuminated our common humanity; and  

 
Whereas, Dr. King’s commitment to the ideals upon which America was founded – among them liberty, 

equality, and opportunity for all – reflect a true and enduring patriotism that changed the course of our country’s 
history and to this day inspires our continued efforts to bring to life his dream that our citizens and residents “will 
be judged not by the color of their skin but by the content of their character;” and 

   
Whereas, each of us should contribute to making our community better by working to assure equal 

opportunity for all citizens, and as Martin Luther King, Jr. Day is the only federal holiday commemorated as a 
national day of service, it offers an opportunity for us to give back to our community on the holiday and make an 
ongoing commitment to service throughout the year;  

 
Now, Therefore, Be It Known, on the occasion of the nation’s 34th annual celebration of Martin 

Luther King, Jr. Day, that the members of the Town Board of Pittsford recognize Dr. King’s legacy of justice, 
non-violence, equal opportunity and brotherhood, and those aspects of our lives and experience that unite, rather 
than divide; and proclaim the enduring relevancy of that legacy for our nation and our community; and 

 
Be it Further Known, that it is with appreciation and a commitment to Dr. King’s ideals that the 

members of the Pittsford Town Board ask our fellow residents to join us in remembering and honoring the life, 
work and legacy of Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., on the national holiday in his honor, January 21, 2019, and 
every day. 
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
No public comments were offered regarding the items listed on the Agenda under Legal Matters. 
 
CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH SWBR APPROVED 
Councilman O’Connor confirmed with Attorney Koegel that the cost of SWBR, TYLO and MRB code compliance 
services is eventually borne not by the Town, but by the applicants such as developers. A Resolution to approve 
the proposed Agreement for Code Compliance Services with SWBR was offered by Councilman O’Connor, 
seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, 
O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the proposed Agreement for Code Compliance Services with SWBR 
and authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the Agreement. 
 
 
COMPLIANCE AND ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH TYLI APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the proposed Agreement for Code Compliance and Engineering Services with TYLI was 
offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the proposed Agreement for Code Compliance and Engineering 
Services with TYLI and authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the Agreement.  



Minutes of the Town Board for January 15, 2019 
 

3 
 

 
 
AGREEMENT WITH MRB GROUP, P.C. APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the proposed “Short Form of Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional 
Services” with MRB Group, P.C. was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilman 
Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  
Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the proposed “Short Form of 
Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services” with MRB Group, P.C., for consulting 
engineering services.  
 
 
HIGH STREET – SEWER TRANSMISSION AGREEMENT WITH VILLAGE OF PITTSFORD 
APPROVED 
Following a brief description and explanation of the proposed High Street Sewer Transmission Agreement with 
the Village of Pittsford, during which Councilman O’Connor confirmed that 11 of 14 residential lots are being 
serviced by the High Street Extension and all maintenance is performed by the Village, a Resolution to approve 
the agreement was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by 
members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford authorizes the Supervisor to enter into the Sewer 
Transmission Agreement submitted herewith for the transmission of sewage from residences on High Street 
within the Town of Pittsford to the sewer system of the Village of Pittsford. 
 
 
BRADLEY LAW FIRM ENGAGEMENT LETTER AMENDMENT APPROVED 
After Councilman O’Connor confirmed with Attorney Koegel that the proposed $5,000 amendment would likely be 
the final amendment after two years of engagement with the law firm, a Resolution to approve a letter of 
agreement with the Bradley law firm to spend up to $5,000 on continued representation of the Town’s interest in 
negotiations with Charter Communications was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by 
Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend 
and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford authorizes the Supervisor to execute a letter 
agreement with the Bradley law firm to spend up to $5,000 on continued representation of the Town’s interest in 
negotiations with Charter Communications over the renewal of the Town’s cable franchise agreement. 
 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
No public comments were offered regarding the items listed on the Agenda under Financial Matters. 
 
JANUARY 2019 VOUCHERS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve January 2019 vouchers was moved by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilwoman 
Townsend, and voted on by the members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and 
Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the January 2019 vouchers No. 140006 through No. 140227 in the amount of $ 1,053,821.27 
are approved for payment. 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 15, 2019 
 

4 
 

OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
No public comments were offered regarding the items listed on the Agenda under Operational Matters. 
 
 
HARLADAY HOTS, INC. VENDING PERMIT AUTHORIZED 
A Resolution to authorize the issuance of a Food Vending Permit to Harladay Hots, Inc. was offered by 
Councilwoman Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by the members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Town Board approves the proposed Food Vending Permit to Harladay Hots, Inc., for a vending 
unit on the Town owned property, located at 10 North Main Street, from May 1, 2019 through October 31, 2019, 
seven days a week from 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m., and that the Town Supervisor is authorized to issue the Permit. 
 
 
INTERMUNICIPAL GIS (GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES) COOPERATIVE 
AGREEMENT APPROVED 
After confirming that Town GIS data is available to residents upon request, a Resolution to approve the 
Intermunicipal GIS Cooperative Agreement was offered by Councilman O’Connor, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend 
and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Commissioner of Public Works, the Town Board 
authorizes the Supervisor to sign the Intermunicipal GIS Cooperative Agreement with the Pittsford Central School 
District, Village of Pittsford and Pittsford Fire District. 
 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
No public comments were offered regarding the items listed on the Agenda under Personnel Matters. 
 
HIRING RECOMMENDATIONS APPROVED 
Councilman O’Connor confirmed that he audited the records for the proposed rehires, noting that all the 
documents were in order.  Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the proposed rehiring and personnel adjustments 
was offered by Councilman O’Connor and seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger.  Following clarification by  
Supervisor Smith upon inquiry by Councilwoman Townsend regarding the Constituent Services Coordinator civil 
service position, members voted as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  
None.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the following persons for employment as rehires and confirm as the 
date of rehire as indicated hereto: 
 
Name    Department      Position   Rate   Date of Hire 
Gail Sofia  REC  Rec Asst 3 PT   $12.30  01/03/2019 

Spencer Bernard Comm Svces Constituent Services Coord $39.56  01/07/2019 

Catherine Downs REC  Rec Asst 3 PT   $13.50  01/09/2019 

Sophia Niculescu REC  Asst 1 PT   $11.10  01/14/2019 
 
And be it further 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary changes for the following employees: 
 
Name   Position  Reason for Change     Rate  Effective Date 
Stacy Hollenbeck Town Courier-PT Replacement-Retiree     $13.50 0 1/02/2019  

Kate Procious  Librarian III  Replacement      $27.77  01/21/2019 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 15, 2019 
 

5 
 

 
UPDATE TO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve an update to the Employee Handbook was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that “holiday” be stricken from the sentence in Section 4.3 of the Employee Handbook and 
Personnel Rules that reads “An employee may automatically carryover up to three (3) days of vacation/holiday 
time.” 
 
 
STAFF TRAINING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve Parks Foreman Jessica Neal to attend the 2019 Sports Turf Conference and Trade Show 
was offered by Councilwoman Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members 
as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Parks Foreman Jessica Neal be approved to attend the 2019 Sports Turf Conference and 
Trade Show that will be held on February 12, 2019 at the Doubletree Hotel in Henrietta at a one-day conference 
cost of $90.00. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No members of the public offered comments.   
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:24 P.M.  The Supervisor and Town 
Board members then departed for the Town Library, to read the Martin Luther King Proclamation before the movie 
“Fences.” 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 
 
 

OFFICIAL BOARD MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: January 25, 2019 

Regarding: Local Law #1 of 2019 - Town Code change setting a 25 mph speed limit 
                   in Kilbourn Road neighborhood 
 

For Meeting On: February 5, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Proposed Local Law #1 of 2019 would amend Town Code §145-5 by 
changing the speed limit on Kilbourn Road, Overbrook Road, Stoneleigh Court, 
Maywood Avenue, and Ellingwood Drive from 30 mph to 25 mph. 

Attached is the proposed Local Law #1, with the proposed speed limit 
change included. 

It is respectfully submitted that the proposed Code change is an appropriate 
safety measure. 

 
 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that a public hearing be set for February 21, 2019 at 6:00 pm, local 
time, at the Pittsford Town Hall, to consider Proposed Local Law #1 of 2019, 
amending §145-5 of the Pittsford Town Code to set a 25 mph speed limit on 
Kilbourn Road, Overbrook Road, Stoneleigh Court, Maywood Avenue, and 
Ellingwood Drive. 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held at 
the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, on the 
5th day of February, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW 
NO. 1 of 2019: AMENDING §145-5 OF THE CODE OF THE  
TOWN OF PITTSFORD TO SET A 25 MPH SPEED LIMIT  
ON KILBOURN ROAD, OVERBROOK ROAD, STONELEIGH COURT, MAYWOOD 
AVENUE, AND ELLINGWOOD DRIVE. 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution to Set Public Hearing 

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2019, 

amending §145-5 of the Code of the Town of Pittsford to set a 25 mph speed limit on 

Kilbourn Road, Overbrook Road, Stoneleigh Court, Maywood Avenue, and Ellingwood 

Drive, were delivered to each member of the Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed 

Local Law No. 1 of 2019, by all members of the Town Board who were present; and 

WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who 

were present that a public hearing should be held on the 21st day of February, 2019, at 

6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, to consider the 

adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2019; 

NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 21st day of February, 2019, at 



 

 2 

6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 

question of the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2019; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law No. 1 

of 2019, or a summary thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an 

official newspaper for publication of public notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said 

hearing; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution 

and said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2019, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, 

maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, for a period of not less 

than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED:  February 5, 2019 

 
_______________________________________ 
           Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified 

with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford 

and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of February, 

2019. 

 
______________________________________ 
           Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held by the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main 

Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 21st day of February, 2019, at 6:00 o’clock 

P.M., Local Time, on the proposed adoption of Local Law No. 1 of 2019 which 

would amend section 145-5 of the Pittsford Town Code to set a 25 mph speed 

limit on Kilbourn Road, Overbrook Road, Stoneleigh Court, Maywood Avenue, 

and Ellington Drive. The specific language contained in proposed Local Law No. 

1 of 2019 is available for review in the Town Clerk’s Office.   

 The aforesaid public hearing has been directed to be held pursuant to a 

Resolution of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, duly adopted 

at a meeting of said Board on the 5th day of February, 2019. 

 

Dated: February __, 2019     Linda M. Dillon  
Town Clerk 

                                                                    Town of Pittsford  
                                                                              
                                                                                       



 

 1 

 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

NEW YORK 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2019: 

AMENDING §145-5 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD TO SET A 
25 MPH SPEED LIMIT ON KILBOURN ROAD, OVERBROOK ROAD, 

STONELEIGH COURT, MAYWOOD AVENUE, AND ELLINGWOOD DRIVE  
 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No. 1 of 2019: Amending §145-5 of The  
Code of the Town of Pittsford to set a 25 mph speed limit on Kilbourn Road, Overbrook Road, 
Stoneleigh Court, Maywood Avenue, and Ellingwood Drive.”   
   
 
Sec. 2  Amendments to Existing Law 

 
The Code of the Town of Pittsford, Chapter 145, Article II, shall be amended to revise 

§145-3 to read as follows: 
 
§ 145-5.  Special-hazard zones.  
 

Except when a special hazard exists that requires lower speed for compliance with § 145-2B, it shall be 
unlawful for any person to drive a vehicle in the Town at a speed in excess of the following speeds on 
the streets or parts of streets listed below: 

Name of Street 
Maximum Speed 

(mph) 

Name of Street 
Maximum Speed 

(mph) 
Allen Parkway  25  
Alpine Drive  25  
Bedford Way  25  
Beech Road  25  
Brook Road  25  
Burncoat Way  25  

https://ecode360.com/6435419#6435419


 

 2 

Name of Street 
Maximum Speed 

(mph) 

Name of Street 
Maximum Speed 

(mph) 
Buttermilk Hill Road  25  
Crestline Road  25  
Crestview Drive  25  
Cricket Hill Drive  25  
Croft Road  25  
East Brook Road  25  
East Park Road  25  
Ellingwood Drive 25 
Hearthstone Road  25  
Hilltop Drive  25  
Kilbourn Road 25 
Knobb Hill Drive  25  
Long Meadow Circle  25  
Maywood Avenue 25 
Meadow Wood Circle 25  
Mitchell Road  25  
Overbrook Road 25 
Reitz Circle 25  
Reitz Parkway  25  
Sandpiper Lane  25  
Schoen Road  25  
School Lane 25  
Shelwood Road  25  
Sheridan Court  25  
Smead Road  25  
Standish Way  25  
Stoneleigh Court 25 
Sunset Boulevard  25  
West Brook Road  25  
Woodland Road  25  

 
 

 
Sec. 3  Severability 



 

 3 

 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for any 
reason be adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment 
shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall be confined in its 
operation and effect to the clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or part thereof, directly 
involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall have been rendered.  It is 
hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder of this Local Law would have 
been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
Sec. 4  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State. 
 
 
 











MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Acting Personnel Director 

Date: January 22, 2019 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: February 5, 2019 
 
1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of 

the Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 

Name    Department   Position  Rate   Date of Hire 

Henry Webb  Recreation   Rec Asst – PT  $11.10  01/28/2019 

Koby Wallman Sewer   Seasonal Rehire $11.25  01/28/2019 

Jessica Yaeger DPW   Planning Board Sec $19.46  02/04/2019 

 

All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and 

have received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 

Name    Department   Position  Rate   Date of Hire 

Henry Webb  Recreation   Rec Asst – PT  $11.10  01/28/2019 

Koby Wallman Sewer   Seasonal Rehire $11.25  01/28/2019 

Jessica Yaeger DPW   Planning Board Sec $19.46  02/04/2019 

 

The following employee(s) are recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 

 

Name   Position Reason for Change      Rate  Effective Date 

Andrew McCloskey MEO II  Promo-Pay Adjustment  $23.00  retro-11/26/2018  

Logan Seymour MEO II  Promo-Pay Adjustment  $23.00  retro-11/26/2018 

Elijah Fleming  Rec Asst II Added Position  $12.00  01/25/2019 

Madelyn Haywood Rec Asst II Added Position  $12.00  01/25/2019 

Stacy Hollenbeck Admin-taxes Added Position-Temporary $11.10  02/04/2019  

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendations and personnel adjustments, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary 

changes for the following employee(s): 

 

Name   Position Reason for Change      Rate  Effective Date 

Andrew McCloskey MEO II  Promo-Pay Adjustment  $23.00  retro-11/26/2018  

Logan Seymour MEO II  Promo-Pay Adjustment  $23.00  retro-11/26/2018 

Elijah Fleming  Rec Asst II Added Position  $12.00  01/25/2019 

Madelyn Haywood Rec Asst II Added Position  $12.00  01/25/2019 

Stacy Hollenbeck Admin-taxes Added Position-Temporary $11.10  02/04/2019  

 

 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, I move that the subject  
Employee(s) be approved for the date of hire as indicated.  
 





























MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Jessie R. Hollenbeck, Recreation Director 

Date: January 22, 2019 

Re: Authorize Recreation Brochure Printing Vendor 
 
 
 
The Recreation Department sent requests for quotes to seven local vendors (Incredible Graphics, 
Pittsford Printing, Phoenix Graphics, Rotolite-Elliott, Penny Lane Printing, Empire State Weeklies & 
Rochester City Newspaper).  We received only one by the December 14, 2018 deadline (Penny Lane 
Printing). 
 
 

Vendor Projected Seasonal Order Quoted Price 

Penny Lane Printing 14,850 brochures $3,187.27  

 
- Document 1: Print Material Quote Information for Seasonal Brochure 
 
Penny Lane Printing has provided printing services for our seasonal brochures for over 12 years.  We are 
very happy with their service, print quality, and turnaround time.  The amount quoted is within the 
Recreation Department’s 2019 budget. 
 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, the following oral 
Resolution language is suggested:  
 
I move that the Town Board authorizes the use of Penny Lane Printing as the recreation department’s 
seasonal brochure vendor for the calendar year 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 




	01 Agenda 2-5-19 docx.docx
	02 REVISED_01 15 19 T Bd min
	03 Hearing memo 2019
	03a Hearing Resolut LL#1
	03b Notice of Hearing LL#1
	03c  speed limit Local Law #1_
	03d Stop Sign Additions in the Kilbourn Road Neighborhood
	05 Extend Contract for Bagged, Bundled, and Containerized Yard Debris Pick Up
	06 Hiring Resolution 2-5-19
	07 Training - Finger Lakes Building Officials Association
	07a Training - 2019 Western NY Stormwater Management Training
	08a Sping 2019 Recreation Programs
	08b Authorize 2019 Recreation Brochure Vendor
	08c 2019 Community Events Schedule



